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Fw: Planning Application No. A/SK-CWBS/43 - Further Information No. 2
15/12/2022 12:14

 
From: 
Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2022 10:54 AM
To: tpbpd@pland.gov.hk
Cc: 

Subject: RE: Planning Application No. A/SK-CWBS/43 - Further Information No. 2 
 
Dear all
 
A part of a updated tree report, site photos are taken to support this application
 
Project Background
According to OB, it is reported that there is difficulty in deploying large rating Mobile 
Generators under the unplanned outage in Ha Yeung Village. It is identified that some 
connection points are difficult to reach for large rating Mobile Generator. Thus, this project, 
which based on the supply restoration proposal mutually agreed between Hang Hau Rural 
Committee and CLP, is prepared to support the Mobile Generator Deployment Plan and LV 
pillars are constructed at selected areas to enable restoring supply in Ha Yeung Village by 
Mobile Generator via existing LV pillar. This will help improving the customer services and 
supply availability by shortening the outage duration and the Customer Minutes Lost.
 
Tree Protection Zone
Tree Protection Zone fencing would be installed around the agreed perimeter of the Tree 
Protection Zone (TPZ). The tree protection zone should be at least 2m away from any tree 
within 250mm Diameter at Breast Height (DBH) or at least 6 times of the DBH of any tree if 
their DBH exceeds 250mm.  According to our site measurement, 2m distance can kept away 
the trees. (Attachment 2 – CLP Pillar installation at Lung Ha Wan Road). 
 
For more information to support, we have done a tree survey report. There are 7 common 
trees found surrounding proposed excavation area. No tree was found within the proposed 
area of package substation. The location and the details of 7 common trees shown in the 
report. (Attachment 1 – Tree  Survey).

 
 
 
Best Regards

 
Sam Chan

Manager
Distribution Circuits
Kum Shing (K.F.) Construction Company Limited

Kum Shing Group金城營造集團
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Fw: Planning Application No. A/SK-CWBS/43 - Further Information No. 1
14/12/2022 17:29

 
From: 
Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2022 3:55 PM
To: tpbpd@pland.gov.hk
Cc: 

Subject: RE: Planning Application No. A/SK-CWBS/43 - Further Information No. 1 
 
Dear Sir/Madam,
 
An updated tree report is attached. information in page 5 is amended.
 
 
Best Regards
 
Sam Chan
Manager
Distribution Circuits
Kum Shing (K.F.) Construction Company Limited

Kum Shing Group金城營造集團
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TREE SURVEY REPORT 
 

 
Project title: Pillar erection at Lung Ha Wan Road, near Chamshan 

Monastery, Mau Po, Sai Kung 

 

Inspection Date: 9 December 2022 

 

Contents  

1. Tree Survey Summary & Recommendation 

2. Site Plan and Location of the Tree 

3. Tree Survey Schedule 

4. Tree Survey Photographic Record 

 

 

 

 

          

Wilson Chin Chi Wai 

ISA. Certified Arborist 

(Certificate No. HK0797A) 

     Date: 13 December 2022 
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Tree Survey Summary and Recommendation 

 

 

Tree Species Chinese Names Tree Condition Nos. of Trees 

Broussonetia papyrifera 構樹(殼木) Poor 3 

Macaranga tanarius var. tomentosa 血桐 Poor 1 

Syzygium cumini 烏墨(海南蒲桃) Fair 2 

Dead Tree 死樹 Dead 1 

  Total 7 

 

1. A total of 7 existing trees are surveyed near the proposed excavation area. 

2. All the trees locate beside a footpath. 

3. All the surveyed trees are common species.  

4. T2 is identified as a dead tree. Tree removal is recommended. 

5. There is no tree with cultural, historic or conservation value on the site. 

6. No Old and Valuable Trees (OVT), rare species (as defined by AFCD’s Rare and Precious 

Plants in Hong Kong) is found on the survey area. 

7. No Champion Trees is found on the survey area. 

8. No tree was found within the proposed area of package substation. 
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Project title: Pillar erection at Lung Ha Wan Road, near Chamshan Monastery, Mau Po, Sai Kung

Inspection date: 9 December 2022

Tree Surveyor : Chin Chi Wai (ISA Certified Arborist no.HK-0797A)

Surveyed by: Tarzan Landscape Contractors Ltd.

Measurements
Amenity

value
5 Form

Health

Condition

Structural

condition

Recommendation

Scientific name Chinese name
Height

(m)

DBH
4

(mm)

 Crown

Spread

(m)

(high(H)/

medium(M)

/low(L))

(high(H)/

medium(M)/

low(L))

Remarks⁶

(Retain/

Transplant/

Fell)

Before After

T1 Macaranga tanarius var. tomentosa 血桐 8 175 4 M P A P L _ _ Retain Leaning

T2 Dead Tree 死樹 8 185 3 L P P P L _ _ Fell Dead tree / bark cracks / coveed by climbers

T3 Syzygium cumini 烏墨(海南蒲桃) 13 400 5 M A A A L _ _ Retain Bark cracks

T4 Syzygium cumini 烏墨(海南蒲桃) 12 295 4 M A A A L _ _ Retain Bark cracks

T5 Broussonetia papyrifera 構樹(殼木) 5 100 3 L P A P L _ _ Retain Leaning / crack on trunk and branches  / bark cracks / broken branch

T6 Broussonetia papyrifera 構樹(殼木) 6 100 3 L P A P L _ _ Retain Leaning

T7 Broussonetia papyrifera 構樹(殼木) 9 195 4 L P A P L _ _ Retain Leaning / codominant stems

END

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

Tree Assessment Schedule

Tree

No.
2 Additional Remarks

10

Species
3 Suitability for

transplanting⁵

Conservation

status
8

(good G)/average (A)/

poor (P))

Maintenance department to

provide comments on TPRP
9

State the rarity and protection status of the species.

Refer to paragraphs 35 and 36 of the Circular.

Any additional information deemed necessary for consideration of the proposed management recommendation.

For large-scale infrastructure works projects, such as site formation works and advance infrastructure works for new town

development, tree group survey can be adopted subject to the justification(s) provided.

Tree(s) in the Register of Old and Valuable Trees should be highlighted with their registration numbers.

Guidance on proper use of scientific name of plants is given in the Agriculture, Fisheries and Conservation Department’s Nature Conservation Practice Note No. 3,

which can be viewed at AFCD’s web page

http://www.afcd.gov.hk/english/conservation/con_tech/files/common/NCPC_No.03_The_use_of_plant_names_rev_2008_2.pdf).

DBH of a tree refers to its diameter at breast height (i.e. measured at 1.3 m above ground level). Guidance on DBH measurement is given in the Agriculture,

Fisheries and Conservation Department’s Nature Conservation Practice Note No. 2, which can be viewed at AFCD’s web page

http://www.afcd.gov.hk/english/conservation/con_tech/files/common/NCPN_No.02_measurement_of_DBH_ver.2006.pdf) .

Amenity value of a tree should be assessed by its functional values for shade, seasonal interest, screening, reduction of pollution and noise and also its fung shui

significance, and classified into the following categories.

High (H): important trees which should be retained by adjusting the design layout accordingly.

Medium (M): trees that are desirable to be retained in order to create a pleasant environment, which includes healthy specimens of lesser importance than “High” trees.

Low(L): trees that are dead, dying or potentially hazardous and should be removed.

Assessment shall take into account conditions of an individual tree at the time of survey (including health, structure, age and root conditions), site conditions

(including topography and accessibility), and intrinsic characters of tree species (survival rate after transplanting).

Major determining factors for the rating on suitability for transplanting should be included if necessary.
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Tree Survey Photographic Record 
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Site condition – View 1 

 
Site condition – View 2 

 



CLP Pillar installation at Lung Ha Wan Road near Chamshan Monastery

Our Project reference:WESK2021-0426-06

item 1(proposed CLP pillar location)



CLP Pillar installation at Lung Ha Wan Road near Chamshan Monastery

Our Project reference:WESK2021-0426-06

After conduct a tree survey, total 7 common species are located near the proposed pillar 

installation area

item 1(proposed CLP pillar location)



CLP Pillar installation at Lung Ha Wan Road near Chamshan Monastery

Our Project reference:WESK2021-0426-06

According to the application

drawing WESK2021-0426-06,

common species are located

near item 1 shown in the

drawing and photo

Location of common species

item 1(proposed CLP pillar location)



CLP Pillar installation at Lung Ha Wan Road near Chamshan Monastery

Our Project reference:WESK2021-0426-06

2m

T3

After a site inspection on 9 Dec 2022, at least 2m distance is kept between the common species

The size of the pillar as shown in the photo below

1.3m

0.8m

item 1(proposed CLP pillar location)



Fw: Planning Application No. A/SK-CWBS/43 - Further Information No. 1
14/12/2022 15:21

 
From: 
Sent: 
To:
Cc: 

Subject: Planning Application No. A/SK-CWBS/43 - Further Information No. 1 
 
 
 
 
Dear Sir/Madam,
 
We would like to provide more detail about our application:
 
 

1.        A tree report is attached. 
2.        no tree felling and relocation is required 
3.        The tree protection zone should be at least 2m away from any tree 
T1,T3,T4,T5,T6,T7 as shown in report.
4.        To protect the trees,  tree protection zone fencing would be installed around 
the agreed perimeter of the Tree Protection Zone (TPZ). Fencing should be sturdy 
and highly visible to discourage entrance and disturbance of the area within the TPZ. 
(details referred to the Figure 3 below). 
5.        Moreover, All sections of fencing should be clearly marked with signs stating 
that the area within is a Tree Protection Zone and that no one is allowed to enter this 
area except the authorized person (details referred to the Figure 5 below). 
6.        Excavator will be the first choice if access allowed. Otherwise, the excavation 
work will be processed by hand tools to minimise the potential impacts to existing 
trees 

 
Thank you for your consideration 
 
 
 
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

T1 Macaranga tanarius var. tomentosa 血桐 175 8 4 M P A P L _ _ Retain Leaning

T2 Dead Tree 死樹 185 8 3 L P P P L _ _ Fell Dead tree / bark cracks / coveed by climbers

T3 Syzygium cumini 烏墨(海南蒲桃) 400 13 5 M A A A L _ _ Retain Bark cracks

T4 Syzygium cumini 烏墨(海南蒲桃) 295 12 4 M A A A L _ _ Retain Bark cracks

T5 Broussonetia papyrifera 構樹(殼木) 100 5 3 L P A P L _ _ Retain Leaning / crack on trunk and branches  / bark cracks / broken branch

T6 Broussonetia papyrifera 構樹(殼木) 100 6 3 L P A P L _ _ Retain Leaning

T7 Broussonetia papyrifera 構樹(殼木) 195 9 4 L P A P L _ _ Retain Leaning / codominant stems

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

 



RE: Planning Application No. A/SK-CWBS/43 (Supplementary submission)23/01/2023
09:02
From: 
To: "tpbpd@pland.gov.hk" <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>
Cc: 

Sent by:
1 Attachment

Dear all

Apart from pervious submission, we would like to provide additional information below

1. The proposed new underground cable and pillar are marked on existing network. (File - 12NW22D
LV_r.pdf)

2. The proposed pillar box will enhance the power supply at Ha Yeung and the surrounding areas".

Best Regards

Sam Chan

Manager
Distribution Circuits
Kum Shing (K.F.) Construction Company Limited
Tel 
Kum Shing Group⾦城營造集團

From:
Sent: Friday, 20 January, 2023 11:16 AM
To: tpbpd@pland.gov.hk
Cc:

Subject: Planning Application No. A/SK-CWBS/43

Dear all

We would like to reply to you in the following notes.

(1) Revised tree survey report.
Enclosed please find the updated tree survey report. Tree protection zone is shown on page

(2) Please confirm the duration of the Tree Protection Zone: during construction period
The estimated construction duration is 2 weeks. We would provide the tree protection zone in these 2
weeks.

(3) Revised pillar box location plan(s) and the cable network to Ha Yeung
- the existing underground cable network on the plan (file – 12NW22D)
- other nearby LV pillars which are also constructed to support electricity supply to Ha Yeung village (file -

12NW22D LV_r.pdf

Page 1 of 2

26/01/2023f

Appendix Ib of RNTPC Paper 
No. A/SK-CWBS/43A



CLP Pillar Installation at Lung Ha Wan Road updated)
The existing and proposed cable routing is attached. To enhance the power system at Ha Yeung Village
Zone, two pillar boxes with underground cables are planned to install:

1. Pillar box HYMG1
Location: Clear Water Bay Road near Leung Fai Tin Upper Road
Status: installation work completed

2. Pillar box HYMG2
Location: Lung Ha Wan Road near Clear Water Bay Road
Status: application for installation

Location of pillar box HYMG2
Near vehicle passing place of carriageway at Lung Ha Wan Road

Reason
During unplanned existing power system repair, an additional power supply is required to provide the
villager of Ha Yeung Village Zone to maintain a normal usage. A mobile generator is parked to the passing
place and connected to new built pillar for temporary power supply. This will help to shorten the power
outage of villager and the repair duration.

Best Regards

Sam Chan

Manager
Distribution Circuits
Kum Shing (K.F.) Construction Company Limited
Tel 
Kum Shing Group⾦城營造集團

集團通訊《城訊》KUM SHING NEWS | www.kumshing.com.hk

Disclaimer: This e-mail and its attachment(s) are confidential and may be subject to legal professional privilege and copyright. If you are not the intended addressee, you are
hereby notified that any disclosure, usage, retention, dissemination is strictly prohibited. If you have received this mail in error, please contact the sender by returning this email.
Thereafter, proceed to delete the entire e-mail from your computer immediately and permanently.

Kum Shing Group

Page 2 of 2
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Existing Underground Cable Network in Ha Yeung
and Surrounding Area

Proposed pillar box (HYMG2)
(Application Site)

*location for identification only

Underground cable under
construction

Pillar Box (HYMG1)
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Tree Survey Summary and Recommendation 

 

 

Tree Species Chinese Names Tree Condition Nos. of Trees 

Macaranga tanarius var. tomentosa 血桐 Poor 1 

Syzygium cumini 烏墨(海南蒲桃) Fair 3 

Broussonetia papyrifera 構樹(殼木) Poor 3 

  Total 7 

 

1. A total of 7 existing tree are surveyed near the proposed excavation area. 

2. All the trees locates beside a footpath. 

3. All the surveyed trees are common species.  

4. There is no tree with cultural, historic or conservation value on the site. 

5. No Old and Valuable Trees (OVT), rare species (as defined by AFCD’s Rare and Precious 

Plants in Hong Kong) is found on the survey area. 

6. No Champion Trees is found on the survey area. 

7. No tree was found within the proposed area of package substation. 





 

` 

 

Location of the tree 

 

 

T1 

T5 

T4 

T3 

T2 

T7 

T6 

3m 
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Project title: Pillar erection at Lung Ha Wan Road, near Chamshan Monastery, Mau Po, Sai Kung

Inspection date: 9th December 2022

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

T1 Macaranga tanarius var. tomentosa 血桐 8 175 4 M P A P L _ _ Retain LCSD LCSD Leaning

T2 Syzygium cumini 烏墨(海南蒲桃) 8 185 3 L P P P L _ _ Retain LCSD LCSD Bark cracks / coveed by climbers

T3 Syzygium cumini 烏墨(海南蒲桃) 13 400 5 M A A A L _ _ Retain LCSD LCSD Bark cracks

T4 Syzygium cumini 烏墨(海南蒲桃) 12 295 4 M A A A L _ _ Retain LCSD LCSD Bark cracks

T5 Broussonetia papyrifera 構樹(殼木) 5 100 3 L P A P L _ _ Retain LCSD LCSD Leaning / crack on trunk and branches  / bark cracks / broken branch

T6 Broussonetia papyrifera 構樹(殼木) 6 100 3 L P A P L _ _ Retain LCSD LCSD Leaning

T7 Broussonetia papyrifera 構樹(殼木) 9 195 4 L P A P L _ _ Retain LCSD LCSD Leaning / codominant stems

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

• To shorten the power 

outage of villager and the 

repair duration

2.5m tree protection zone apart excavation area

Tree survey area Tree survey areaTree Protection Zone



CLP Pillar installation at Lung Ha Wan Road near Chamshan Monastery

Our Project reference:WESK2021-0426-06

Nearby Pillar 
(HVMG1)



CLP Pillar installation at Lung Ha Wan Road near Chamshan Monastery

Our Project reference:WESK2021-0426-06

Nearby Pillar 
(HVMG2)



CLP Pillar installation at Lung Ha Wan Road near Chamshan Monastery

Our Project reference:WESK2021-0426-06

2.5m

T2

After a site inspection on 9 Dec 2022, at least 2.5m distance is kept between the common species

The size of the pillar as shown in the photo below 

1.3m

0.8m

Propose new pillar Location

Pillar Box (HVMG2)
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1 Attachment

Dear all

This submission contains updated location plans and updated tree survey plans to supersede the previous
ones submitted on 20/1/2023.  
The supplementary information is for minor technical clarifications only.
The dimension of the proposed pillar box  (i.e. 1.3m(L) x 0.8m(W) x 2m(H)) and excavation works area (i.e.
about 1.04 sq.m and about 1.5m deep) remain unchanged."
The proposed new underground cable and pillar are marked on existing network drawing

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

Planning Application No. A/SK-CWBS/43 (Supplementary submission 230130)
30/01/2023 09:06
From: " @kumshing.com.hk>
To: "tpbpd@pland.gov.hk" <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>
Cc: "

Sent by:

Lung Ha Wan Road_FI3.pdf

Page 1 of 2

30/01/2023

Appendix Ic of RNTPC 
Paper No. A/SK-CWBS/43A



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

Tree Survey Area

Proposed pillar box (1.3m (L) x 0.8m(W)x2m(H))

*for identification only



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

Tree survey area Tree survey areaTree Survey Area Tree Survey Area
Proposed pillar box (shifted for tree protection)
Proposed pillar box (previous location)

Proposed pillar box (1.3m (L) x 0.8m(W)x2m(H))



(*) For identification only.

(*)
L
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Existing Underground Cable Network in Ha Yeung
and Surrounding Area

Mau Po

Proposed pillar box (HYMG2)
(Application Site)

*location for identification only

Underground cable under
construction

Pillar Box (HYMG1)
Location: Clear Water Bay Road
near Leung Fai Tin Upper Road
Status: Installation Work Completed

Mau Po

Ha Yeung
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Paper No. A/SK-CWBS/43A 

 

 

Recommended Advisory Clauses 

 

(a) to note the comments of the District Lands Office/Sai Kung, Lands Department that the applicant shall 

apply to his office for an Excavation Permit to effect the proposal and shall obtain consent from the 

licensee of Government Land Licence No. S12040 prior to commencement of works; 

 

(b) to note the comments of the Chief Town Planner/Urban Design and Landscape, Planning Department 

that: 

 

(i) excavation should be carried out away from the tree protection zone and trenching of roots should 

be avoided.  Proper tree preservation measures should be undertaken to avoid damage to existing 

trees during the excavation; and 

 

(ii) approval of the subject application does not imply approval of trees works such as pruning, 

transplanting and felling.  The applicant should approach relevant authority/government 

department(s) to obtain necessary approval on tree works, where appropriate;  

 

(c) to note the comments of the Director of Leisure and Cultural Services that: 

 

(i) if any excavation works to be carried out are in close proximity to the trees under his maintenance, 

the applicant should submit information including photo illustration of the distance between each 

tree and the excavation works, Diameter at Breast Height (DBH) of each tree and trench dimension, 

etc. for his comment before implementation.  In gist, all trenches should be at least 1.5m away 

from any tree within 250mm DBH or at least six times of the DBH of any tree if their DBH exceeds 

250mm; and 

 

(ii) the applicant is advised to provide a tree protection zone for the trees nearby, in particular T1 and 

T2, and a tree protection plan in accordance with the ‘Guidelines on Tree Preservation during 

Development’ published by Development Bureau; and 

 

(d) to note the comments of the Director of Electrical and Mechanical Services that in the interests of public 

safety and to ensure the continuity of electricity supply, the applicant and its contractor should observe 

the Electricity Supply Lines (Protection) Regulation and the “Code of Practice on Working near 

Electricity Supply Lines” established thereunder when carrying out works in the vicinity of the 

electricity supply lines. 
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